

Message

From: Sorana Ionescu [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B8B408EF2B884F92B596FF3F713F0A8D-SORANA IONE]
Sent: 2017-09-01 12:55:11 PM
To: Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]
CC: Doug Thomas [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2276a4d6397d45e380d06e4dc423ce2b-Doug Thomas]
Subject: SME's new 5-year fee and budget application.
Attachments: IESO_Letter_SMEApplicationForSMC2018-2022_20170831.pdf

Peter, this is to keep you posted on the SME fee application (attached), as filed with the OEB yesterday - a great team effort between the SME, Legal, Regulatory and Finance. Thank you for all your support and will keep you posted on any significant developments as we move forward with the application. Ministry and the EDA have been briefed in advance and kept in the loop on yesterday's filing.

We will now shift more of our focus on the development of the MDM/R data monetization model, and I know you will be interested in staying close to this topic.

Please let me know if you have further questions on any of the above, and I hope you're all set for a great long weekend!

Sorana

Sorana Ionescu | Director, Smart Metering

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6360 | C: (416) 618-2862

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso) | Smart Metering Entity: www.smi-ieso.ca

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)